

LAW OFFICES
BLOOSTON, MORDKOFKY, DICKENS, DUFFY & PRENDERGAST, LLP
2120 L STREET, NW
WASHINGTON, DC 20037

(202) 859-0830
FACSIMILE: (202) 828-5568

HAROLD MORDKOFKY
BENJAMIN H. DICKENS, JR.
JOHN A. PRENDERGAST
GERARD J. DUFFY
RICHARD D. RUBINO
MARY J. SISAK
D. CARY MITCHELL
SALVATORE TAILLEFER, JR.

ARTHUR BLOOSTON
1914 - 1999

June 12, 2009

AFFILIATED SOUTH AMERICAN OFFICES

ESTUDIO JAUREGUI & ASSOCIATES
BUENOS AIRES, ARGENTINA

ROBERT M. JACKSON
OF COUNSEL

PERRY W. WOOFER
LEGISLATIVE CONSULTANT

EUGENE MALISZEWSKYJ
DIRECTOR OF ENGINEERING

WRITER'S CONTACT INFORMATION

202-828-5540

jap@bloostonlaw.com

James Burtle, Chief
Experimental Licensing Branch
Office of Engineering and Technology
Electromagnetic Compatibility Division
Federal Communications Commission
445 12th Street SW, Room 7 A-267
Washington, DC 20554

Christopher D. Imlay
General Counsel, ARRL
Booth, Freret, Imlay & Tepper, P.C.
14356 Cape May Road
Silver Spring, MD 20904-6011

Re: Granted FCC Experimental Authorization WE2XXJ
File No. 052-EX-PL-2008

Gentlemen,

0522 - EX - PL - 2008

I am writing to advise you that we are investigating the questions posed in the June 1, 2009 letter from Chris Imlay, General Counsel of the American Radio Relay League, Incorporated (ARRL), concerning the recent grant to 3M of the above-referenced Experimental Authorization. However, because the relevant personnel at 3M are out of pocket, the undersigned counsel has been unable to gather the necessary information to prepare the response. Counsel is therefore resetting the anticipated response time to June 19, 2009, and requests the Commission's consent to the extent deemed necessary. The undersigned has contacted ARRL's General Counsel, who has indicated that the new timetable is acceptable.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.

Sincerely,



John A. Prendergast
Attorney for 3M

Cc: Leann Nguyen, FCC